

**CRIGGLESTONE ST JAMES CE PRIMARY ACADEMY** 

 HEADTEACHER: MISS B MINOR

 ST JAMES WAY, CRIGGLESTONE, WAKEFIELD, WEST YORKSHIRE, WF4 3HY

 TEL: 01924 251048

 EMAIL: admin@stjamesacademy.co.uk
 headteacher@stjamesacademy.co.uk

 Registered OFFICE: CriggLESTONE ST JAMES, ST JAMES WAY, CRIGGLESTONE, WAKEFIELD, WEST YORKSHIRE, WF4 3HY

 Registered IN England No. 8097265
 AN EXEMPT CHARITY

## Weekly News: 12<sup>th</sup> January 2024

2022/2023 ATTENDANCE			INDIVIDUAL. CLASS AND SCHOOL	
POS.	CLASS	WEEK %		
1	ЗТС	100	97.3%+ MEETING ACADEMY TARGET 96%+ AT OR ABOVE NATIONAL AVERAGE	
	24.5			
2	2AR	98.6	BELOW 96% - BELOW NATIONAL AVERAGE	
2	4MW	98.6	90% AND BELOW- PERSISTENT ABSENCE— SERIOUS ATTENDANCE CONCERN	
3	1/2MH	97.9		
4	6GE	97.3		
5	RI	95.6		
6	5DBM	94.9	SCHO	
7	5/6JM	93.3	TARGI 97.39	
8	1AH	92.3		
9	3/4ЈН	89.6	WEEKLY SCHOOL ATTENDANCE	
10	RA	89.5	95.3%	



If children arrive to school after 8:55, the gates will already be locked and they will be marked down as late.

If children arrive to school after 9:30, this will affect their attendance.

## LATE ARRIVALS

8 late marks were recorded this week losing 145 minutes of learning time.

100% attendance Non-Uniform award:

HOOL

RGET: 7.3%

Class 3TC Monday 15<sup>th</sup> January



## **CRIGGLESTONE ST JAMES CE PRIMARY ACADEMY**

 HEADTEACHER: MISS B MINOR

 St JAMES WAY, CRIGGLESTONE, WAKEFIELD, WEST YORKSHIRE, WF4 3HY

 TeL: 01924 251048

 EMAIL: admin@stjamesacademy.co.uk
 headteacher@stjamesacademy.co.uk

 Registered OFFICE: CRIGGLESTONE ST JAMES, ST JAMES WAY, CRIGGLESTONE, WAKEFIELD, WEST YORKSHIRE, WF4 3HY

 Registered IN ENGLAND NO. 8097265
 AN EXEMPT CHARITY

## Weekly News: 12<sup>th</sup> January 2024

Happy New Year!	Date	Upcoming Events Activity
Children have come back to school happy and excited, sharing their stories		
about their holidays, which is lovely to hear and see. I hope that you all had a	15 <sup>th</sup> Jan	Year 5 Bikeability
lovely Christmas and I wish you all a healthy and prosperous 2024.		(all week)
Bikeability	1 Eth Ion	
Next week, Year 5 children will be taking part in Bikeability. There may be quite	15 <sup>th</sup> Jan	Class 1AH – Trip t Thackray Museur
a few children coming to and leaving school with their bikes next week. We will		
ask children to be careful with their bikes but please also give them a little bit	17 <sup>th</sup> Jan	Class 1/2MP & 2AF
of space too, if you can.		Trip to Thackray
KS1 Trip		Museum
Next week KS1 children will be visiting Thackray Medical Museum, in Leeds, to	arth Leve	Describer 0 KC4
support their learning in History. Unfortunately, the musuem were unable to	25 <sup>th</sup> Jan	Reception & KS1
host all 3 classes in KS1 on the same day so Class 1 will go on Monday and		Cinema Night
Classes 1/2 and 2 will go on Wednesday.	31 <sup>st</sup> Jan	Parents Evening
Trips and visits are such a great way to support children's leanring, I am sure		
that they will learn lots.		
Cinema night: Reception and KS1		
The Parent Partnership are hosting a cinema night for Reception and KS1		
children on Thursday 25 <sup>th</sup> January, in the school hall. Drinks and snacks,		
including popcorn will be provided. It will start at approximately 4:00pm. The		
time may change slightly though, so keep your eyes peeled for further	Safeguard Team	
information.	Keeping or	ur children safe is vita
		to us. We have
Lost Property	safeguard	team who wo
We now have lots of jumpers, cardigans, water bottles and even the odd coat		o support children, bo
or 2 in lost property. There is a storage box outside the main doors into school	in and out	of school.
with all items of 'lost' clothing. If your child has lost anything, plesae do have a	The Design	nated Safeguarding Le
look and hopefully you will be able reunite a lost cardigan or 2 with your child!		liss Minor. The depu
		d members of t
Could you also put your child's name in all items of clothing, as this helps us to	DSLs and Safeguard 1	
find items more quickly.	Safeguard	team are:
	Safeguard 1	
find items more quickly.	Safeguard 1 M M M	team are: Irs Lloyd Iiss McCarthy Irs Butterworth
find items more quickly. Parents Evening	Safeguard 1 M M M M	team are: Irs Lloyd Iiss McCarthy Irs Butterworth Irs Dent
find items more quickly. Parents Evening The next parents evening is coming up later this half term. It is on Wednesday	Safeguard 1 M M M M	team are: Irs Lloyd Iiss McCarthy Irs Butterworth
find items more quickly. <b>Parents Evening</b> The next parents evening is coming up later this half term. It is on Wednesday 31 <sup>st</sup> January. Please put the date in your diary. Time slots will be released in	Safeguard 1 M M M M	team are: Irs Lloyd Iiss McCarthy Irs Butterworth Irs Dent Ir Wildey
find items more quickly. Parents Evening The next parents evening is coming up later this half term. It is on Wednesday 31 <sup>st</sup> January. Please put the date in your diary. Time slots will be released in the coming weeks.	Safeguard t M M M If you wish regarding s	team are: Irs Lloyd Iiss McCarthy Irs Butterworth Irs Dent Ir Wildey to discuss anything safeguarding then
find items more quickly. Parents Evening The next parents evening is coming up later this half term. It is on Wednesday 31 <sup>st</sup> January. Please put the date in your diary. Time slots will be released in the coming weeks. Boom Reader	Safeguard 1 M M M If you wish regarding s please use	team are: Irs Lloyd Iiss McCarthy Irs Butterworth Irs Dent Ir Wildey to discuss anything safeguarding then our email address:
find items more quickly. Parents Evening The next parents evening is coming up later this half term. It is on Wednesday 31 <sup>st</sup> January. Please put the date in your diary. Time slots will be released in the coming weeks. Boom Reader We have introduced Boom Reader, which is an app used to record when you	Safeguard 1 M M M If you wish regarding s please use safeguard	team are: Irs Lloyd Iiss McCarthy Irs Butterworth Irs Dent Ir Wildey to discuss anything safeguarding then our email address: <b>ling@stjamesacade</b>
find items more quickly. Parents Evening The next parents evening is coming up later this half term. It is on Wednesday 31 <sup>st</sup> January. Please put the date in your diary. Time slots will be released in the coming weeks. Boom Reader We have introduced Boom Reader, which is an app used to record when you have listened to your child read at home. Miss McCarthy will be holding a	Safeguard n M M M If you wish regarding s please use safeguarc my.co.uk	team are: Irs Lloyd Iiss McCarthy Irs Butterworth Irs Dent Ir Wildey to discuss anything safeguarding then

I wish you all a happy weekend 🕹